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22	
  May	
  2019	
  

By	
  Email:	
  tradinghaltsperth@asx.com.au	
  	
  

Dear	
  Dale,	
   

REQUEST	
  FOR	
  EXTENSION	
  OF	
  VOLUNTARY	
  SUSPENSION	
  	
  

Symbol	
   Mining	
   Limited	
   (the	
   “Company”)	
   refers	
   to	
   its	
   announcement	
   on	
   15	
   May	
   2019,	
  
pursuant	
  to	
  which	
  the	
  Company	
  requested	
  a	
  voluntary	
  suspension	
  pending	
  an	
  update	
  to	
  the	
  
Market	
   regarding	
   an	
   operational	
   update	
   and	
   proposed	
   debt	
   restructure.	
   The	
   Company	
  
hereby	
   requests	
   an	
  extension	
  of	
   the	
   voluntary	
   suspension	
  of	
   trading	
   in	
   its	
   securities	
  with	
  
immediate	
  effect.	
  	
  

In	
   accordance	
  with	
   Listing	
   Rule	
   17.2,	
   the	
   Company	
   provides	
   the	
   following	
   information	
   in	
  
relation	
  to	
  the	
  voluntary	
  suspension	
  request:	
  	
  

a) The	
   extension	
   to	
   the	
   voluntary	
   suspension	
   is	
   sought	
   to	
   allow	
   the	
   Company	
   to	
  
negotiate	
  and	
  finalise	
  a	
  proposed	
  debt	
  restructure.	
  

b) The	
   Company	
   anticipates	
   that	
   the	
   suspension	
   should	
   remain	
   in	
   place	
   until	
   the	
  
release	
  of	
  an	
  operational	
  update	
  and	
  debt	
  restructure	
  announcement	
  on	
  or	
  before	
  
the	
  commencement	
  of	
  trading	
  on	
  Friday,	
  14	
  June	
  2019.	
  	
  

c) The	
  Company	
  is	
  not	
  aware	
  of	
  any	
  reason	
  why	
  its	
  securities	
  should	
  not	
  be	
  suspended.	
  	
  
d) The	
  Company	
  is	
  not	
  aware	
  of	
  any	
  other	
  information	
  necessary	
  to	
  inform	
  the	
  market	
  

about	
  the	
  voluntary	
  suspension.	
  

Yours	
  sincerely,	
  

Tim	
  Wither	
  	
  
Managing	
  Director	
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  Limited 
 


